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Ottawa, 1st August, 1906.

Sir,-

I beg to confirm the following telegram sent

you yesterday:-

Yes, resurvey by Inderior Department left

a road allowance on north boundary Alexander reserve".

The returns of the survey by E. W. Hubbell,

D.L.S., 1904, show clearly that a road allowance one chain

wide was left along the north boundary of the said reserve

and of course outside of reserve.

Your obedient servant,

Fam Leaue

scretary.

J.K. McLean, Esq., D.L.S.,

Riviere Qui Barre, Alta.
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